

RESUME

Web enthusiast looking for a position as a Front-End Web Developer. Hard working, dependable individual accustomed to working in a fast-paced, deadline oriented environment with 4 years of corporate team experience and 8 years total experience. Works well under pressure and always enjoys a challenge. An ideal position would be one where I can learn and develop additional skills as a web developer and have fun doing it.

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2012 – June 2012

Front-End Development, SEZA+Architects (freelance – off-site)

- Redesigning their current website for current and future clientele

Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript (jQuery), Illustrator, Photoshop

March 2012 – June 2012 (freelance – off-site)

Front-End Development, IDT (for confidential client)

- Helping the rest of development team design their corporate website

Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript (jQuery), Photoshop

March 2011 – February 2012 (freelance – on-site)

Graphic & Web Designer/Front-End Development, Financial Strategies Institute

- Redesigning their current website (as well as coding front-end)
- Designing their 12-page quarterly magazine for clients
- Designing and formatting full-length financial strategies book for print/publication

Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript (jQuery), Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign

Utah Valley University (freelance – off-site)

- Aided department with building web pages for the Interdisciplinary Studies Program
- Designed department logo for Interdisciplinary Studies Program
- Designed several promotional posters for the International Film series in the Cinema Studies Program
- Illustrated graphs and logos for the student journal called "Intersections"

Skills: HTML, CSS, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign

January 2007 – March 2011

Graphic & Web Designer, ZipLocal LP

- Designed banner ads for pay-per-click web advertising
- Scanned and illustrated logos, maps, and designs for print and web advertising

ASHLEY HATHAWAY
(801) 755-0958 • Brooklyn, NY
www.ashhath.com
ashley_hathaway@yahoo.com

- Color-corrected and digitally manipulated photos
- Trained several new scanners and designers in Creative Suite usage

Skills: Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Flash, HTML

February 2008 – April 2008 (freelance – off-site)
Front-End Development, Cross Cultural Connection

- Designed website to aid corporate communication

Skills: HTML, CSS, Flash, Photoshop

September 2004 – November 2005

Graphic & Web Designer, Clerical Assistant, American Prepaid Attorneys

- Built new website, loading various forms and applications for client's use
- Designed forms such as membership and associate applications, compensation plans, brochures, and corporate business cards
- Performed a number of clerical tasks such as e-mailing, making phone calls, filing, copying, and accounting

Skills: HTML, CSS, Flash, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Fine Arts in Graphic Design, Utah State University, December 2006
Associate of Science in General Studies, Salt Lake Community College, June 2003

SKILLS, PROFICIENCIES, AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Proficient in Adobe CS programs—Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign
- Great knowledge in HTML, CSS, and JavaScript (jQuery)
- Good working knowledge in PHP
- Good working knowledge in Flash
- Experience using WordPress
- Familiar with all Microsoft applications—Word, Excel, and PowerPoint
- Familiar with PC/Mac platforms, as well as all aspects of the Internet
- Comfortable working in a fast-paced, deadline oriented atmosphere
- Hard working, dependable, and eager to learn
- Freelance photographer
- Published a work of historical fiction called *“What Once Was Lost,”* 2009

AWARDS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Bronze award for performance, ZipLocal 2009
- Second place award for *“Serenity”* painting, Murray Public Library 2008
- Third place award for *“Grandpa’s Rose”* photograph, Murray Public Library 2008